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26 January 1976 

HEMO R..Z\._NDUM FOR THE PRINCIPAL DEPU.;:rY ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
OF DEFENSE (INTELLIGENCE} · 

SUBJECT~ Senate Select Committee Queries to NSA Conc~rning 
the Warren Commission 

Reference your letter dated 14 January 1976 transmitting 
a request from Mr. Alton Quanbeck of the Senate Select 
Committee Staff. The following information is provided in 
response to Mr. Quanbeck 1 s letter, keyed by paragraph to 
his lettel: (inclosed - see underlined portions). Most of 
the inform~tion was made availal?le to the SSC Staff l'-~Mr. 
Jim Johns~~, during an interview with Dr. Louis Tord~lla 
on 20 January 1976" 

Para" 1. - NSA requested permission to' retain 
photocopies of those reports on which we had worked merely 
as record copies of our efforts on behalf of the Commissio~. 
It was felt.that if a question should arise at that-~ime 
concerning what analytic effort~s had been involved §Jld the 
number of manhours expendedc a record copy would prove useful, 
No operational use was made of these documents except to 
hold them on file for a p~riod of time which cannot no-\.;r be . 
determined, To the best of our present knowledgev the photo­
copies have now been destroyed, Absolutely no results 
relevant to the assassination were obtained through NSA 1 s 
analyt:ic look at the exhibits D ~The Cornmissionu in t_he person 
of Mr. Allan Dullesu had as~ed Dro Tordellau informallyu to 
review the exhibits for any· _sec"ret writing or codes which 
might have been contained in the documentso Dr. Tordella, 
after causing a careful review of the documents by NSA crypt­
analysts, reported verbally to .Mr, Dulles and other Com.rnission 
members that nothing whatsoever had been achieved by the 
analytic effort, No written reply was submitted, 
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Para. 2o - NSA is uncertain as to what is precisely 
meant by these~C.P.Jlunents, but we assu.:11e that the corn.ment.s on 
names refer t6 our biographic fiies which are maintained on 
foreign P?rsonalities.of potential intelligence significanceo 
As the Coramittee knowsF these biographic files are rnaintainec 
(now at CIA inci~entally) as analytic support. It is also 
possible that the Commission was referring to the fact that 
names are frequently seen in traffic collected for foreign 
intelligence purpo.ses and therefore NSA might have acce.ss 
to foreign names not otherwisi a~ailable to the Intelligence 
Comnmni ty. 

Parao 3. ~It may well be that.CIA did obtain such 
transmissions and pass them to NSA for analysis, but no one 
presently working that analytic area recalls such a request. 
Discussions with Dro Tordella also failed to shed any light 
on this· subje6t. There are no files or records which we have 
been able to locate from that time frame which would sub­
stantiate such a claimo In fact, the only file the responsible 
analytic group has been able to locate concerning a request 
from the \farren Corrtmission deals with a file co!i1piied froi7l 
open sourees citing major dates in the last months df Oswald 1 s 
life. Presumably the date file was to be compared with NSA 
product on/about the key dates ·in the hope that something 
could be deduced. The file does not contain any "hits." 
~h2 analysts who performed this effort have since retired. 

· Para. 4 o - The informal request fro!'!'! Hr. Dulles is 
the known total extent of NSA" s rol-e in assistina :tW the 
investigation. The file discussed iri Paragraph 3 is the only 
file thus far recovered. There is no information which can 
no~ be identified which was dev~loped from Cuban or Soviet 
trans~issions relating to the assassin~tion. 

Para. 5. - We have no information on this subject 
at alL --Howeve+ 0 pursuant to ""Che subject raised during the. 
Tordelli interview, we hav~'se~iched our files manually, · 
and as Mr. Lowman agreed.during the Tordella interview, we 
have recovered three product ·repo:i:: .. ts (Inclosures 2 through 
4) which show that Cuban military forces did go on alert 
irn.rnediately after the assassination. There is no SIGI~>JT 

e·.ridence / however 0 that the Cuban forces were alerted prior 
to the assassination 0 thereby suggesting that they had prior 
knowledge of th~ event . 
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Para. 6. - No hard copy material of any kind was 
provided to the Commission (~ee Para. 1). 
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M/R~ Inclosures 2 thr~h 4.a/e product reports numbered 
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Access !o this documen~ wi1! be restrlc!ed to those persons 

cleared for ~he specific projects; 

Th;,. docv~'!'"'i c:.u~ic0ft~ in5oumcBiio6~ €.rt~~~;ng 11he- n·~nQ<;,~:i>~ :a;~~·uu~07 @~ ;;,I? 0

UnC~~& $9Ql~C.l> tu)i~;til ~he mC"oni!"ilg off 

1h.- e>poo.9;,c;~ 1-o=• l.J. $. C@<l<: 'T;ilc Ul, Scciiori> ?<;J; ?II~.,,~,; Y'l@. Th" fo= !"'"i,n,;1, ii• i'"'"'"";'"'"" '°''uh" 
!l'evf"lo~io~ oF i1s -=o""io:-n03> ;n @ny imofllrH;·r Ge of\l unauihCJ>~c~~& g:>Wr<J©f'l~@s ~eU @z iiBz y~~ ;re ©tn1 ,,...OB'iHni~O" ~sciY>d~c$@~ 

'" ihe ... r.,iy '" ;,,1 .. rez• @f ihe u ... ae& Sl@i•» "' "" uh~ :;.~ ... doi "' @"T foreo~" !j!:>~""'"'enl ""iii" d'dromel>I @1 
oh-: Unis~::i s~:~:J~ ~u ~z I@ lbi&' ilf't'i"J oniy lhiy pi;riomv;·~ i::ir~d:3~s,, ~f'licl'Oc~eil'll@ie& @n& CH,,,iRo@dge& 2@ O'i!'!:C'P~\;' iq\lo 

Covu,aiDCVll ;n ~~~ clt"i0s'.lfl'H})04"'d <t06'\l~f@b oth@ll'llne~~ 0 ~h ~H;itMG0Dt iro~':.ll:bl' ~e ~@i01k>~ll"lledi' i~ @i:-coud@l"'ilC'~ ~ooJ~ lfegu~~~O©irt12> 

S»edoin;n~ Po ~1•-;- 8YfP .. ~i"'N flituuJ C'1'1lml'ilbYf"Ck@Dii@"'il$ ~l'ilUe~~;i?J'!'o~@:'IS:" C@u~Dv@ho N@ ©<tDC@f'il iis Q@l ~!;" fi@~?.fi @V'i: @f'ily Clfilm 0 

rnunic@aQol"i$ ;nr,:8~09en~~ ~nnidi flfuO!f ibl&' <;"OQ"oi&Jii(lilo:& he1JeD~ 0 ue~dl"'.;£~t"11f> of ~hf' @d'~~n~o9-.:: g@ he ~ei~ne©I~ Of 2-~i::h 
ocgfo., mlgh~ J,oto~ she <?UUf>c~ @f o>eoeoli~9 RhrG;" e;rii9t:~CI? ~:ue 6'1lohau~ @~ ~h& ~r;y!f:'ii 0 1Mnh·~1> ~""ch @c.i;;U(~tlil ai ffDvz~ 

sp;;rctoe& biif ~h'l @pp•@~d@h• @u~h'f>'ti'OOp"' 

O· 

J 0 .P' 

•I 

( 

If 

r! 

f 

r! 

If 

r! 

f 
rf' 
ti 
f 
If 

r! 

I 
If 

If 

r! 

?l~JJ"~X@~?l{?,:%~ 
,,,,, .. w~·.i~=~:·:,:;,:::-~~·.:'.·~,>\fr:/· ·.·. ~.:;,: -· · ..... · · · · · .· .. ) 



• j 
·' 

a · J 

i 

' i 
l . 

fJ 

Hr. Thomas K. Latimer 
Special Assistant to the Secreta~y· 
U. S. Department of Defense 
Washington, D.· C. 20301 

Dear Tom: 

1NA;;;MJNGTON, D.C. :zosrn 

January 13, 1976 

In connection with the Select Cor:unittee 's investigation of 
the assassination of President Kennedy, we earlier received 
answers to certain questions put to NSA. Since then we have 
examined other material per~aining to NSA's contribution to 
the Warren. G.om:missioi:'l ~ s investigation and we desire further in~ 
formation frora NSA. 

--~ 

By -r..:a.y &--f backgYound for this request, we note the Harren 
Commiss_ion provided NSA various docu;n2nts and asked NSA to re~ 
view the~ for any cryptological significance. NSA found no 
cryptological signific2nce and its -report of this fact was pub­
lished by the Co~s s ion. 

L By letter 
0 

of July 10 p 1964, (a copy of ·which is at:tach2d) 
Hr, Rank.i:'.1 orovided General Blake -a copy of certain d6'2urr:ents 
requested by Dr. Tordella far NSA 1 s files. Since NSAgs analvsis 
of the docG::ents was apparently co';'!l;Jleted at the time of Rankin us 
letter , we wish to know why NSA wanted to keeo these docu:;:;:;2nts 
for its file. Further, '!le wish to know ·what use, i"f any" w2s 
made of these.documents and what results relevant to the ass2ssina~ 
tion ·were obtained from such use, 

2. ,. In a Cow:wi.ssion staff int·~~a."l memorandum, di::icussing the 
documents pro'\,rfded NSA, it is reported that NSA is nprimarily 
interested ir: names~ ui and NSA claims it has u"information on na::!es 
'Which the CIA does not haveo u' Assuioiing these statements are.a~ 
curate, li0Je wish to know what significance such names ·would have 
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t_o F:~A 2.nd whi:!.'t information on nam::;s NSA had that CIA did not. 
If n~~es had iignificance, what names did NSA use in its ana1~sis? 

3. We are informed 'i:hat CIA obb~.ined transmissions from t:h~ 

Sovi~t: Embassy ·in :Mexico City/for Nov~mber «i:::n: December ·1963 a..!d 
·that it may have pass.~d these to NSA for analysis. Did NS.A re=. 
cei ve these trans mis sion;;_QLJ:tny _j::i;a~§-~j.ss~ons r~ le~-"!3~ to the 
~~s~inatiog_ip,guiu? Did it ~n1jdyze them? Hh_at were t:h~ re= 
~u_lt~Qf its a:g.alysi~? ~ ;, 

4. We are inte.rested in learning the extent of~iiISA 1 s role in 
assisting in ti.~e investigation of the assassination. In that 

·connect:ionv P-1 ease inform the Corr@i tte~_f:he ~xten t of NSA files 
r_~)a_~~:ng to the as~_g_s_s:i,Il.~J:iru:L Please provide the staff or t:h.e 
Com~ittee access to tho~~ fileso Pleas~-~~~yide the staff 'With 
a suicrnarV'-of ell ir.formation NSA developed from Cuban or Soviet 
transmissions rel2ti~g to the assassination. 

5 o We. i:.=.v2 been inforned that after the assassination the. 
Cuban gy,72rn::r:Si t ir:.s tructed ·its ew:Gassies and consul at-es to re~­
tern c:ll file§-= on 0.s-;..;:::.ld to Cuba .. -.Hnat info:rmatj.on docfs NSA 
h<lve o,..., ;.;he:ther st:.c:h instructions were issued? 

6. In connection ~ith the answers to questions 4 and 5, please 
in di ca=_:= ·,.;he th :::r s 1.l~b_!I".:..?.:~-~-:i;:..:h.tlya~_p:ro~i¢e ~- the \~ a:rren Coc:1..i s s ic:i. 
and p~o-;,-i.d.e C.Q:g,ie~_Q_;f___:_c;JJ_d9J:;.lJ.!:1t?JJ._t_s ev:h.9:,eT}_<;ing ~hat facto 

We ~ould appreciate receiving a response -to 
as soou 2s possible 2nd to expedite this inquiry 
a cop'y of this 1ett2r to.Hr. Foster of NSA . 

Sincerely a 

'all 

~ 

these ques tiol:'ls 
we are send'i'"'"!g 

• •., • o~ 

,. Altbn Ho Quanbeck 

cc~ Frank Foster 
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